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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
\

From: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Sent: Friday, 19 October 2018 11:46 AM

To: assignments@lkkauto.com; sur@lkkauto.com

Cc: josey.loh@fwd.com

Subject: FW: SLW108BK & SGF4483H - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Attachments: Re: SLW108K & SGF4489H - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR

INSPECTI... (378 KB)

Policy No. PNPWV2018-00003401
Attn: LKK. Team
Please attend to attached PRS notice.

Kindly create case in Merimen,

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan

ATTENTION:

The email and any attachments transmitted with it are private and confidential and intended solely for the
use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please
notify the sender immediately and delete this email and any attachments from your system. You should not
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments,

Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However. you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain. Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



Nivitha (LKK Auto)

-\

From: huixin@n51.com.sg

Sent; Friday. 19 October 2018 10:10 AM

To: motorclaims.sg@fwd.com

Subject: Re: SLW108K & SGF4489H - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS

Attachments: image005.jpg; 19102018100845 pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

We refer to your list of motor surveyors proposed.
We do not agree to your list of motor surveyors,

Please see attached.

Thanks

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 67410510
www.n51.com.sg

On Fri, Oct 19, 2018 at 9:42 AM <motorclaims.sga fwd.com> wrote:

Without Prejudice

Dear Sirf Madam



Please find our panel surveyors as follows: -

I. LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD

2. INFINITI APPRAISAL SERVICE

3. AJAX INSPECTION SERVICES PTE LTD
4. VICOMLTD

3. APPRAISALS ASSOCIATES PTE LTD

If you are not agreeable to any of the above, we reserve our rights to request for pre-repair inspection of your client's
vehicle.

We look forward to receiving your reply.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Lionel Tan

FWD Singapare Pte. Ltd

& Temasek Boulevard, #1B-01 Suntec Tawer Faur Singapore 038586
T [B5) 6914 6824
E lionel tan@fwd com

W fwd com.sg




From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com sg]
Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 5:56 PM
To: Motor Claims SG - SG Common

Subject: SLW108K & SGF4489H - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING
DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,

Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.
Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

TWINCAR Automotive Pte Ltd

Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sq

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
use, disclose, copy or store this email and any attachments.
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Messages and attachments are scanned for all viruses known. However, you are advised that you open any
attachments at your own risk. If this message contains password-protected attachments, the files have NOT

been scanned for viruses by our mail domain, Please always scan for viruses before opening any
attachments.



TwinCar AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

Kaki Bukil Autohub

2 Kaki Bukil Ave 2, #01-17

Singapore 417921

Tel Mo. : +65 6744 0510 / 6842 0051 Fax No. : +85 6741 0510
Company Reg. No. : 200714616M

GST Registration No. : 200714616M

Qur Ref: SLW 108 K
Your raf: SGF 4489 H

19 October 2018

FWD SINGAPORE PTE LTD BY EMAIL motorclaims.sg@fwd.com ONLY
8 TEMASEK BOULEVARD

#18-01 SUNTEC TOWER FOUR

SINGAPORE 038986

Attn: Motor Claims Depariment

Dear Sir/Madam,

NAME OF CLAIMANT : SATHIVEL S/0 ANGUDAN

VEHICLE NUMBER : SLW 108 K

YOUR INSURED VEHICLE NUMBER : SGF 4489 H

ACCIDENT ON 18 Oct 2018 ALONG ANG MO KIO AVE 1 TWD CTE B4 ANG MO KIO AVE &
AT ABOUT 00:30 HOURS

1) Wa refer to your fax / email of 19 Oct 2018 informing that you wish to conduct a
pre-repair survey and to your List of Surveyors

2) TAKE NOTICE that we object ta all your surveyors staled in your said List,
for appoiniment as the Single joint Expert,

3 Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocal for NIMA Cases we now propose for appointment as
Single Joint Expert the following 10 surveyors for your consideration:-

(a) B J Loi PAR AUTOMOTIVE CONSULTANCY
ib) Patrick Mg CARLINK CONSULTANCY
(c) Sebastian Lim Yong Tian CONSTANT APPRAISER SERVICES
(d) Dave Chang Fuh Keong SINCERE APPRAISAL SERVICES
(e} Ng Cheng Meng CM AUTOMOTIVE CONSULTAMNCY
() Danny Ho Joo Long HJL AUTO APPRAISER SERVICES
(g) Lee Kok Weng LEE AUTOMOBILE APPRAISER SERVICES
{h} Philip Foao PRECISION APPRAISAL SERVICES
(i) Ong Ah Heng, Kent KTO AUTOMOBILE ASSESSORS
(1) Zali Saidi ISP MANAGEMENT PTE LTD

4) Flease reply within 2 working days.

Yours faithfully,




MndA1 18135616 | Nalional Assassment Cenfre Services - Ubi
EMTRY DATE & TIME: 19710/2018 09:41
SUBMITTED EY: Liew Shan Hui

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Ploase repaor CD"&CHE the detalls of the accident 1o speed up the claims process

2. This Form must be completed by tha Policyholder andior the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as trulhful and accurale as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of malerial facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy Eability.

4, The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liakility on the part of the insurance companies

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by inlerested parties.

7. By the lodgament of this report to tha nsurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repart at the centre and o copies of the report being made avalable
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 19/10/2018 09:41

Date Of Accident 18/10/2018 00:30

Exact Location Of Accident ANG MO KIO AVE 1 TOWARD CTE BEFORE ANG MO KIO AVEG
Country/State of Loss SINGAFORE

Vehicle Registration Number SLW108K
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner SATHIVEL S/0 ANGUDAN
NRIC No S7803868C

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +85-87310999
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-87 310988
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer MERCEDES-BENZ

Model C230

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident PRIVATE USED

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle? NG

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD FARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy NO

Faolicy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Mame of Driver
NRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Oceupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Numbar

Fax Mumber
Contact Mumber
EMail Address

5091124869-01

SHANITHA RUCHIRASHIL D/O N SUFPIAH
S7B19406E

0B/07/1978

INDOOR

25/07/2003

15 YEARS AND 2 MONTHS

FEMALE

(LOCAL) +65-02297995

OTHERS-92297995
NOEMAIL

Page 1 of 16



Address BLK 9 MARSILING DRIVE #168-40
FPostcode 7300039

\Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured FRIEND

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -

Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? YES

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I hE_nr_e_ been approa-:hed by unknown parson{s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Fasaanger 1 NAME: . SATHIVEL S/0 ANGUDAN
GENDER: : MALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes Please state which Police Station

VWas notice of intended Prosecution given? (i L]

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHED STATEMENT

Attachment(s)

Are accident pholos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Remarks/ Reasons: WITH DRIVER
Was there any audio recorded? MO
Yehicle Registration Number SGF4489H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver IGNATINS YAM WEI
MRIC/Passport Mumber

Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage
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Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

MName

Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

1
DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1
SATHIVEL S/O ANGUDAN

BODY
SLW108K
¥YES

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2
SHANITHA RUCHIRASHIL D/O N SUPPIAH

BODY
SLW 108K
YES
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PNIRMNG? PARFICOF Rahate Frinuire

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 3868C
SR 1 Y S T OBt e AR Ay S S S A S |
Vehicle No.: SLW108K
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: 220ct 2018
Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: C230A
Primary Colour: Silver
Manufacturing Year: 2008
Engine No.: 27292130901687
Chassis No.: WDD2040522A140047
Maximum Power Output: 150.0 kW (201 bhp)
Open Market Value: $34,978.00
Original Registration Date: 12 Jun 2009
First Registration Date: 12 Jun 2009
Transfer Count: S}
Actual ARF Paid: $34,978.00
EIntended PARE Re bt D etal e T
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Jun 2019
PARF Rebate Amount: $17.489.00
Elntended COE RebaTa D A e
COE Expiry Date: 11 Jun 2019
COE Category: E - Open Category
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $7,789.00
COE Rebate Amount: $477.00
Total Rebate Amount: $17,966.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Oct 2018

OK

Rittps.fivrd, ta Qo !iE"|:E||'Vl':ral:'|IDI'I.'E"H]L'.IrEHE‘[JBEEH-!"PL&D|IC.H-EII:IFE[]EI'EQH'II}U[?P'UNU | |UN_|U=|'UJLJ-I':|-UUH 1
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201810022 Singapore Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COr
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYE

» Mercedes-Benz c230 Used Vehicle List (2 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availabi

Mercedes-Benz CLC-Class 529,800 $12,060 fyr 30-Jul-2009 2,49 cc 134,000 km Cars Tradition Pte Ltd  Awvailal
CLC230

Rare Unit! 1 Month Only Lose $423! Scrap Now $26K! Sporty Gun Metal CLC 230! Powered By V6 Producing 201 BHP! Cames With 3. Digit
Bidded Nurnber! Ideal For Short Term And Future COE Renewal! Guaranteed ..

Office Mo, - 63527288 / 63528525

Luyea - 98198683 | Chew - 84095988

Mercedes-Benz C-Class C230 $65 888 $6,380 fyr 20-Jan-2009 2,496 cC 106,493 km ABS Auto Capital Pte Ltd Availal
(New 10-yr COE)

We Are The COE Specialist, No Gimmicks, Honest Dealing, 2 Owners With Low Mileage Clocked Car, Car In Good Condition, High Loan \With
£6000 Down Payment Drive Away! 100% Approval. Trade In Welcome, Ban...

Office No. - 64753423
Md Andry - 90503927 | Alex - 82298229 | Ken - 91196006 | Kenny - 98255395

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sal
even for COE cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sparts cars or stationwagons, You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, k
mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insursnce. We have new car dealers comprising parallel imparters, autharised car dealers, and u:
car dealers on our site, Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news ¢
the latest models, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, real estate properties far sale, mover, car performance parts, car
discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results,

€ 2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,

https:www.sgcarmart. comiused _carsfsearch_resull_pricelist_print, php?SA=EMOD=Mercedes-Benz%20c2208RPG=208VEH=08RGD=8AV =2 1



10/25/2018 Merimen e-Claims

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

PRI
CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING S . - o
> | IoEified I - i | Assianed | Adj Rpt | adi submitted [1as Auth'ed Status
[Motifled | Est Su . | Ad] Rp | ed s hied' .
25 Oct 2018 | 19 Oct 2018 | Pending for Survey
Main | 11:52 00:00 5::'; El:t' =] S:F'n:ntl 'Report
Edit Reg | Edit Agj Rt || ALl S | Cancel Case |

Main Reference Claim Details Documents

| CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Created by adjuster]
|~ Co. Reg. No.: -

||| Claimant:

| i';ih_icle Reg. SLW108K Date of Loss:
L L S e

18/10/2018 00:00 - :59
|[112 Months and 6 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr})] |

| Policy/Cowver

I | Claim Type: |TP | Note No.:

| Vehicle Reg. | Policy Na.

| Mo, ‘
| {Insured): (Claimant):

| - Excess:
Repairer: !Twincar Automotive Pte Ltd (HQ) 2 KAKI BUKIT AVEUNE 2 #01-17, 417921 Kaki Bukit - Tel:

Handing | pwp singapore Pe. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6727 5700
i |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 .., [Handled by XING GUO QIANG] ... [Final Rpt due 30/10/2018]

'ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Mail | |

.:I'here are no rna:i-l_fﬁr this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ - " View All | | Search Tasks | | Create New Task | | Complete | |

Due Date Priority  Type Task Group Subject Handler Assigned By Completed On Created On Dane?
Mo results.

hitps:i/singapore. merimen com/claimsfindex.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjusier&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid=754619&exlid=2858564CFID=4282587 ... 12



10/25/2018 Marimen e-Claims

hitps:/isingapore. merimen comiclaimsfindex. cim?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_cimheader&caseid= 7546195extid=285856&CFID=4282587 ... 2/2



10M25/2018

Upload Documents I Upload Photos

Merimen a-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLW108K
[SGF4489H]
TP

Oct 18 2018 12:00AM

Twincar Automotive Pte Ltd

Compose New Letter I

Phutns,.flmages

Mo

b

22/10/18 09:18

| Relabel/Reorder

LEK Auto Con

General View

General View

General View

General View
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. General View

General View
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General View
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General View

[ General View
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General View

18

2 22/10/18 09:18
3 “22.-'10.-’18 D9:18
j4 22/10/18 09:18
s |22/10/18 09:18
6 22/10/18 09:18
'7 |2210/18 09:18
' |22/10/18 09:18
9 |22/10/18 09:18
10 | 22/10/18 09:18
11 22710718 D9:18
12 22."'10."1-8 09:18
13 |22/10/18 09:18
14 |22/10/18 09:18
15 |22/10/18 09:18
16 |22/10/18 09:18
17 |22/10/18 09:18
18 | 22/10/18 05:18
19 |22/10/18 09:

20 'zz,fmns_tsa-:;s
21 |22/10/18 09:18
22 22/10/18 09:18
23 | 24/10/18 11:07
.24 jqulﬂflﬂ.]:i‘.??
25 |24/10/18 11:07
'25 |24/10/18 11:07
%2? E2‘1-.-":’.11|'l:|.ﬂ-:Il:':l:"
128 |24/10/18 11:07
29 |24/10/18 11:07
_j-i:l_ -.243"10."'13 11:|}..'r'-
.31 -24;"10.!"13 11:07
32 |24/10118 11:07
33_: 24/10/18 llf-ﬂ?
34 |24/10/18 11:07
35 | 24/10/18 11:07

General View

Gneneral View

sultants

Ddumeter Reading

Chassis Humhar

General View

General View

General View

General View

General View

General View

General View

Generul View
Eeneral View

Ganaral '.I'ilw

Gene.ral View

General \Fim

General View

Pte Ltd (HQ)

View View in Browser ¥

hllps:!.‘singapura,merimn.mnﬁclaims.finﬁe:.clm?‘fuaebcux=l'u'ITRdo-c&fusaac:l.inn=dsp_dmvlaw&dnmainid=1&mml&=4&ob]1d='r54619&9:t1’d=235855&. o

Iperpage Y ¥
[ [Thumbnail Print
©  ladipc ¥
© | Load wG |
| @ | Losdie | @
| @ | wadwe | @
. WJPG ' Ll
__I o Load IPG ' o
| O | woarws | @
'@ | Ladire | @
© [ | # |
O rs @
. ﬂ 1 Load JRG Ll
| © | Lasws | @ |
T @ | oads | @
@ | Ladws | W
i ©@  Loadwc | ¥
o _i__é_ Load JPG o
| € | Loadips | &
_ | (1] | Load JpG | &
| @ | waaws | @
€ | Load PG e
€ | Load PG | ®
(i ] ' Load G | @
@ waars | @
I ﬂ | Load PG . o
RN | LﬁadJPg v
- '@ | wadrs @
_T_ﬂ Load PG | @
_ | €% | Load e | @
@ ladrc @
@ | airs | @
© (lcadrc | ¥
3 | Load PG | @
@ waaws | @
B |_o_ | LoadpG | @
EE AT

12



3 per page v &

Thumbnail | Print |

1252018 Merimen e-Claims
|Photos/Images - -
No |Relabel/Reorder |LKK Auto Consultants Ple Lid ,‘_It?ul'
36 |24/10/1811:07 General View i
.3? ”24.;'10_.!‘18 11:07 Iﬁenerawlew o
:38 .24.1‘10.1"18 11:07 General View
I39 .24,.' iCI-.-"l.ﬁ 11:07 . General View == ) o
;aﬂ} :2_4,!1!]; 18 11:07 _Gl_e_nera_l ‘_H'Iaw e
{41 |24/10/18 11:07 _Gen_uial \n‘iew - B
4?_ .24;"1{#.."1& 11:07 General View
43 .24,-'15,-'18 11:07 .General View
44__3:1)’;!}:13 111}1" IGeneral View =D
45 I 24/10/18 11:07 .Ganeral View
a6 . 24/10/18 11:07 .Ganaral View - -
a7 .24;'10.-'13 11:07 .Gannral\ﬂuw
48 .24,-'10.-'1E 11:07 .Gannralﬂlnw
.49 -24.n'1w18 11:07 .General View
:Sn 24710718 11:07 General View

|

e

Load IPG | v
Load PG | ¥
| Load G | @ |
[oaare | @ |

Documents Checklist

ceccocoo0000

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST
There are no document checklists configured.

Load PG | ¥
Load PG | @
Load WG | &
Load G | @ |
Load JFG o
Load 1PG [ 1{
Load JPG [ o
Load PG | &
Load JPG | ¥
: =

Load JPG

R_eset- i_. Save i Print ||

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: . Handling Insurer
Mote: Remarks are private ualess you show it ©o other parties,

hitps-/'singapore.merimen.comiclaims/index cim?fusebox=MTRdoc&luseaclion=dsp_docviewkdomainid=1&corole=4&0bjid=754619&extid=2858564. ..

212



102572018 Adjuster Report

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coreqnc1ses07108r)

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CS3/FWD18018044/GC0DA52
Date: 25M10/2018

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer:  FWD Singapore Pte. Ltd, Policy No:
Claimant Vehicle s\ w108k Insured Vehicle No : SGF4489H
Date of Loss: 18M10/2018 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: M
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No; SLW10BK
Make & Model MERCEDES-BENZ C230, 2.3 (A) Engine No: 27292130901687
Req. Date: 12/06/2009 (Man. Year; 2008) Chassis No: WDD20405224140047
Colour; Black Odometer; 183658 km
Engine Capacity: 2496 cc
Market Value/Mew Car Price: MiA
Sum Insured (S8): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDI|TION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Good  Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake {Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 225/40ZR18 Rear Tyre Size: 225/40ZR18
Front Left Side: Michelin & mm Rear Left Side; Michealin & mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 6 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin & mm
The above values represent the remaining fyre treads depth
'COST OF CLAIMS ha'_Ea'[rE_r"'g. B ~ Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 0.00 0.00 0.00
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Nett Amount (S5) 0.00 0.00 0.00
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 19/10/2018

Twincar Automolive Ple Lid (HQ)
Date Inspected: 191072018 Inspected At: 2 KAKI BUKIT AVEUNE 2 #01-17
Singapore 417921

Estimated Period of Repair: 8.0 days
Adjuster:  XING GUO QIANG Manager: CELINE FONG

NOTE: This report represents owr findings at the time and place of inspection staled herein. Such inspeclion has been cardied oul o the best of our knowledge and abiily bul
any other iabiity under any other circumslances is herehy expressly excliuded

hitps:isingapore. merimen. com/claimsfindex.cfm?lusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_printrpi&caseid=754619&exlid=285856ACFID=42825875&C ... 1/4



10/25/2018 Adjuster Report

A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE"™ BASIS.

B} THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TQ PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.

C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.

THE ESTIMATED REPARIR COST OF THE DRMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF 510,000,000 - 3512,000.00

hitps-/'singapare.merimen.comiclaims/index. cim?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_prinirplicaseid=754619&exlid=285856CFID=428258754C... 214



1252018 Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-5G Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 25 Oct 2018)

Parts: 143 MERCEDES-BENZ C230 2.3 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

Labour: Repairers (Price-denominated Standard List)

'Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLW108K)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page numbers with the

END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefised with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

There are no new parts selected.

]_ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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10/25/2018

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Adjuster Report

Recommended Labour

There are no labour items selected,

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

= END OF ESTIMATES >
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